From: ELNRE Deputy Minister"s Office FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Cc: Puri ndra F :
Subject: FW: Briefing on Special Report, Budget
Date: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:07:07 PM
Attachments: EPE Briefing for Minister June 3.pdf
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Hey,

Staff said MDD didn’t have the attached material for this meeting, but didn’t you send me this?

A

From: Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:48 AM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing on Special Report, Budget

Hello Arianna. | am wondering if the attached was forwarded to the MO as requested below last
Thursday. Minister was not prepared and did not have a copy this morning when Shane joined him
for the meeting.

Shannon

From: Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 3:24 PM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing on Special Report, Budget

Hi Arianna. Please see the attached and note below from Shane Berg. Please forward to the MO for
Minister’s information.

Shannon

From: Berg, Shane FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX; White, Norah FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing on Special Report, Budget

Here is the package that Kevin will be sharing with MDD on Monday.
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Shane Berg, RPF

Executive Director — Deputy Chief Forester
Office of the Chief Forester

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
(Kamloops) 250-828-4494 (cell) 250-851-6333
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Email: Shane.Berg@gov.bc.ca
“Caring for BC's Forests”

T(;p
B Where ideas work * i

From: Kriese, Kevin FPB:EX [mailto:Kevin.Kriese@bcfpb.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Berg, Shane FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Briefing on Special Report, Budget

Here is the background. You will have seen the draft tactical plan already and the FSP report just
came out today. s.12; s.13 I'm on the road
so can’t send that one.

Sincerely,
Kevin Kriese.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dumond, Skye FPB:EX" <Skye.Dumond@hbcfpb.ca>
Date: May 30, 2019 at 3:07:52 PM MDT

To: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "White, Norah FLNR:EX" <Norah.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX"

<Diane.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>, "Clarke, Dave FPB:EX" <Dave.Clar .ca>, "Kriese,

Kevin FPB:EX" <Kevin.Kriese@bcfpb.ca>
Subject: Briefing on Special Report, Budget

Lisa:

| have attached a briefing document for the Minister ahead of the conference call we
have scheduled for 10:00am, Monday, June 3.

This briefing document covers four topics:
$.12;8.13

Thanks,

-Skye.
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Skye Dumond

Executive Operations Coordinator

Forest Practices Board

3rd Floor, 1675 Douglas Street, Victoria BC

PO Box 9905, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9R1
Ph: (250) 213-4709 Fax: (250) 213-4725

Toll Free: 1-800-994-5899

email: skye.dumond@bcfpb.ca

web: www.bcfpb.ca
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